Dorothy Menasco

FILED FEB 07, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00674-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Shalonda,

Dorothy Menasco

Friday, February 07, 2014 5:54 PM

Shalonda Hopkins

Bob Casey; Adam Teitzman; Sakina Deas; Hong Wang; Charlene Hinson; Shawna Senko
RE: Docket No. 140019-TC - A.AA. Payphone

The docket title for Docket 140019 has been updated to reflect an effective date of 12/31/13 per your
request below. Thank you for bringing that to our attention.

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 10:02 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bob Casey; Adam Teitzman; Sakina Deas; Hong Wang; Charlene Hinson
Subject: Docket No. 140019-TC - A.A.A. Payphone

Dorothy,

Please change the docket title in the above-referenced docket to reflect “Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
1539 by A.A.A. Payphone, Inc., effective December 31, 2013”, instead of the effective date of “January 13, 2014”. If|
can further assist you with this matter, please let me know. Thank you! :)

Shalonda M. Hopkins
Research Assistant
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